

PROF. ANDREW SIZELAND

EAR, NOSE, THROAT SURGEON

FRACS, MBBS

QUALIFICATIONS

AMA core module ENT (Streams 1 & 2) (2013)
PhD University of Melbourne (1991)
FRACS (1987)
MBBS University of Melbourne (1979)

ACCREDITATIONS

AMA 4 (2014)
CIME
WorkSafe Accredited (2012)
TAC Accredited (2012)

SUB-SPECIALTIES

Head & Neck Surgery
Otolaryngology
Hearing & Balance

CURRENT POSITIONS

Head & Neck Surgeon
Peter McCallum Cancer Institute, Melbourne

Appointed to Medical Panels
Victoria

Independent Medical Examiner
TAC, Victoria
WorkSafe, Victoria

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ENT Surgeon (2000 - 2012)
Bairnsdale Regional Health Service, Victoria

Consultant Head & Neck Surgeon (1994 - 2012)
Western Hospital, Melbourne

Consultant Otolaryngologist (1995 - 2011)
Royal Children's Hospital, Melbourne

Consultant ENT Surgeon (1995 - 2005)
Royal Melbourne Hospital, Melbourne

Professor & Director (2003 – 2008)
RVEEH

Attending Surgeon (1991 – 1994)
Massachusetts Eye & Ear Infirmary

BIOGRAPHY

Professor Andrew Sizeland graduated with a MBBS from the University of Melbourne in 1979. He then became a Fellow of the Royal Australia College of Surgeons in 1987. After further study he gained his PhD from the University of Melbourne.

Professor Sizeland is currently a Consultant ENT Head & Neck Surgeon practising in Victoria Parade, Fitzroy. Past positions include Head of ENT, Head & Neck Surgery Royal Melbourne Hospital, Consultant Head & Neck Surgeon Western Hospital, Consultant Head & Neck Surgeon Peter McCallum Cancer Institute, Consultant Otolaryngologist Royal Children's Hospital, Attending Surgeon, Massachusetts Eye and Ear Infirmary and Massachusetts General Hospital.

Professor Sizeland is a member of a number of associations including the Australian Society of Otolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery and the Australasian Society of Head & Neck Surgery. He is accredited for AMA 4, Worksafe Victoria and TAC. Professor Sizeland is a Certified Independent Medical Examiner, American Board of independent Medical Examiners.

LOCATION

Melbourne

MEMBERSHIPS

Williamson Foundation & Leadership, Victoria

Fellow (2004 – present)

The Australian Society of Otolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery

Member (1988 – present)

Australasian Society of Head & Neck Surgery

Fellow (1988 – present)